IDENTIFICATION
1. Common name: Gilroy Historical Museum
2. Historic name: Gilroy Free Library - Carnegie
3. Street or rural address: 195 Fifth Street
   City: Gilroy Zip: 95020 County: Santa Clara
4. Parcel number: ______________________
5. Present Owner: City of Gilroy Address: City Hall - Rosanna
     City: Gilroy Zip: 95020 Ownership is: Public _____ Private _____ X
6. Present Use: Historical Museum Original use: Library

DESCRIPTION
7a. Architectural style: Beaux-Arts Classical
7b. Briefly describe the present physical appearance of the site or structure and describe any major alterations from its original condition:

The structure is a turn of the century neoclassical design that was very popularly used in Carnegie donated libraries in the west. The buff brick walls, distinctive quoins and full entablature added to the impressive, roman-styled round arches recessed entry with its paired, fluted doric columns and columnettes add the neoclassic design. Fenestration is simple and restrained, composed primarily of composite windows. Black window sills distinguish the west facing windows. The structure plan is a slightly modified rectangle with protrusions at the entry and in the rear. A rear segmental arched door defines the back entrance. Landscaping is simple but well maintained. Except for the unfinished addition to the church is architecturally the finest in the city. The sensitive massing and scale of this structure provides a perfect transition from the commercial blocks to the east to the residential blocks to the west along Fifth Street.

8. Construction date:
   Estimated _______ Factual 1910
9. Architect _______ William Weeks
10. Builder _______ Unknown
11. Approx. property size (in feet):
    Frontage 100 Depth 142
    or approx. acreage _______
12. Date(s) of enclosed photograph(s)
    Apr. 1986

DPR 523 (Rev. 11/85)
The Gilroy Museum at 195 Fifth Street is significant due to the formal presentation of Beaux-Arts architecture. This is one of two monumental classic revival structures in Gilroy and is the better architectural presentation. Designed by the prominent architect William Weeks, the design was so well respected that the plans were duplicated for other libraries. The Carnegie Foundation provided funds for developing the library which is the only library owned by the city and which functioned in this capacity from 1910 to 1975 when the city disbanded its library and joined the Santa Clara County Library System. Since 1975, the Gilroy Historical Museum has occupied the structure. The museum, one of the finest such museums in any small city, enhances the significance by maintaining a compatible use that is of historic value to the community. As the repository for Gilroy's historic artifacts and written history, the significance of this structure is magnified with this use.